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Resource and Funding Links 
 

History and Heritage 
African American Civil War Memorial Freedom Foundation and Museum 
www.afroamcivilwar.org 

American Association for State & Local History 
www.aaslh.org 

Association for African American Museums 
www.blackmuseums.org 

Association for the Study of African American Life & History 
www.asalh.org 

Black Heritage Society & Cultural Heritage Museum 
www.blackcivilwar.com 

Center for the Study of the American South 
www.unc.edu/depts/csas/ 

Center for the Study of Southern Culture 
www.olemiss.edu/depts/south/ 

Civil War Discovery Trail 
www.civilwar.org/CWDT 

Civil War Preservation Trust   
www.civilwar.org 

Civil War Traveler 
www.civilwartraveler.com 

Cultural Heritage Tourism 
www.culturalheritagetourism.org/ 

Heritage Preservation – The National Institute for Conservation  
www.heritagepreservation.org  

The History Channel – Save Our History Grants  
www.saveourhistory.org 

Institute of Museums and Library Services (grants) 
www.imls.gov 

Museum of the Cherokee Indian 
www.cherokeemuseum.org 

National Archives 
www.archives.gov 

National Park Service American Battlefield Protection Program 
www.cr.nps.gov/hps/abpp/abpp_p.htm  

National Park Service Civil War Web Site 
cwar.nps.gov/civilwar/ 



National Scenic Byways 
www.bywaysonline.org/ 

National Underground Railroad Network to Freedom 
www.cr.nps.gov/ugrr/ 

North Carolina Civil War Tourism Council 
www.nccivilwar.com 

North Carolina Collection at the UNC University Library 
www.lib.unc.edu/ncc/index.html 

North Carolina Museum of History, virtual Civil War Exhibit 
www.ncmuseumofhistory.org/exhibits/civilwar/index.html 

North Carolina Museums Council 
www.ncmuseums.org 

North Carolina Office of Archives and History 
www.ah.dcr.state.nc.us/ 

North Carolina State Historic Sites 
www.ah.dcr.state.nc.us/sections/hs/default.htm 

State Library of North Carolina Genealogy Section 
statelibrary.dcr.state.nc.us/iss/gr/genealog.htm 

Southeastern Museums Conference 
www.semcdirect.net/ 

Southern Foodways Alliance 
www.southernfoodways.com 

UNC Libraries North Carolina Civil War Image Portfolio 
www.lib.unc.edu/ncc/pcoll/civilwar/index.html 
 
 
Arts, Culture and Humanities 
Americans for the Arts 
www.artsusa.org 

Appalachian Voices 
www.appvoices.org 

Fund for Southern Communities 
www.fundforsouth.org 

National Endowment for the Arts 
www.nea.gov 

National Endowment for the Humanities 
www.neh.gov 

North Carolina Arts Council 
www.ncarts.org 

North Carolina Humanities Council 
www.nchumanities.org/grants.html  



Agriculture/Agricultural Heritage/Agritourism/Sustainable Agriculture 
Agritourism Office, NC Dept. of Agriculture & Consumer Services  
www.ncagr.com/agritourism/ 

American Farmland Trust 
www.farmland.org 

Appalachian Sustainable Agriculture Project 
www.asapconnections.org 

Carolina Farm Stewardship Association 
www.carolinafarmstewards.org/index.html 

Farm Aid 
www.farmaid.org 

Farm Foundation 
www.farmfoundation.org 

Local Harvest 
www.localharvest.org 

North Carolina Cooperative Extension Services 
www.ces.ncsu.edu 

NC Dept. of Agriculture Farmland Preservation Fund 
www.ncadfp.org/ 

NC Farm Fresh 
www.ncagr.com/ncproducts/CatSubDirectory.asp?CatNum=1011 

NC Wine & Grape Council 
www.ncwine.org 

NC Winegrower’s Association 
www.ncwinegrowers.com 

Rural Advancement Foundation International, USA 
www.rafiusa.org 

Slow Food USA 
www.slowfoodusa.org 

Sustainable Agriculture Research & Education 
www.sare.org 

Tobacco Trust Fund Commission 
www.tobaccotrustfund.org 

United States Department of Agriculture 
www.usda.gov 
 
 
Natural Heritage, Environment and Conservation 
Alliance for Historic Landscape Preservation 
www.ahlp.org 

American Hiking Society National Trails Fund 
www.americanhiking.org/alliance/fund.html 



American Trails 
www.americantrails.org 

Clean Water Management Trust Fund  
www.cwmtf.net/ 

The Conservation Alliance 
www.conservationalliance.com 

The Conservation Fund 
www.conservationfund.org 

Conservation Trust for North Carolina 
www.ctnc.org/ 

The Cultural Landscape Foundation 
www.tclf.org 

FishAmerica Foundation 
www.fishamerica.org 

The Garden Conservancy 
www.gardenconservancy.org 

International Ecotourism Society 
www.ecotourism.org 

Kodak American Greenways Awards Program 
www.conservationfund.org/node/245 

Land and Water Conservation Fund 
ils.unc.edu/parkproject/lwcf/home1.html 

Land for Tomorrow 
www.landfortomorrow.org 

National Fish & Wildlife Foundation 
www.nfwf.org 

National Geographic Center for Sustainable Destinations 
www.nationalgeographic.com/travel/sustainable/communities.html  

Nature Conservancy, NC Chapter 
www.nature.org/wherewework/northamerica/states/northcarolina/ 

NC Audubon Society 
www.ncaudubon.org 

NC Birding Trail 
www.ncbirdingtrail.org 

NC DENR Division of Coastal Management 
dcm2.enr.state.nc.us 

NCDENR Division of Forest Resources 
www.dfr.state.nc.us/formsandgrants.htm 

NC DENR Office of Environmental Education 
www.eenorthcarolina.org 

 



NC DOT Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning Grant Initiative 
www.itre.ncsu.edu/ptg/bikeped/ncdot/index.html  

NC Parks and Recreation Trust Fund (PARTF) 
www.partf.net 

NC Trails Program (Adopt a Trail Grant and Recreational Trails Program) 
ils.unc.edu/parkproject/trails/grant.html 

NC Seagrant 
www.ncseagrant.org 

North Carolina Natural Heritage Trust Fund 
www.ncnhtf.org/ 

North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 
www.ncwildlife.org 

Rails to Trails Conservancy 
www.railtrails.org  

Resource, Conservation & Development. (Part of the USDA with 9 regional offices 
serving North Carolina counties) 
www.nc.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/rcd/index.html 
Royal Carribean Cruises’ Ocean Fund 
www.royalcaribbean.com/ourCompany/environment/oceanFund.do 

Trust for Public Land 
www.tpl.org 

USDA Rural Development 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/ 
 
 
Community Development and Preservation 
1772 Foundation  
www.1772foundation.org 

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation 
www.achp.org 

America in Bloom 
www.americainbloom.org 

Appalachian Regional Commission: The Commission offers assistance for sustainable 
economic development to communities in thirteen states in Appalachia including 27 
North Carolina counties. 
www.arc.gov 

Fund for Southern Communities 
www.fundforsouth.org 

National Civic League 
www.ncl.org 

National Park Service Preservation Services 
www.cr.nps.gov/preservation.htm 



National Register of Historic Places 
www.cr.nps.gov/nr/ 

National Trust for Historic Preservation 
www.nationaltrust.org 
www.nationaltrust.org/community/  
www.nationaltrust.org/funding/  

North American Railway Foundation  
www.narfoundation.org/ 

North Carolina Association of Festivals and Events 
www.ncfestivals.com 

North Carolina Department of Commerce: The Department of Commerce is the State 
of North Carolina's lead agency for economic, community and workforce development. 
www.nccommerce.com 

NC Dept. of Commerce, Division of Community Assistance: assists local governments 
across the state with community development, economic development, smart growth 
management and downtown revitalization. 
www.ncdca.org 

North Carolina Community College System: The system offers a wide variety of 
assistance to communities. It is a good resource for learning how to start a small business, 
gain technology skills etc.  
www.ncccs.cc.nc.us 

North Carolina Community Foundation: The Foundation is a statewide community 
development organization created to build capacity through philanthropy. 
www.nccommunityfoundation.org 

NC Councils of Governments: The18 Councils of Governments in North Carolina were 
established by the NC General Assembly in 1972 as voluntary organizations of county 
and municipal governments within a region. Each one provides services which are more 
readily handled on a regional basis rather than by individual local governments. Typical 
services include programs for the aging, land-use planning, economic development, 
environmental protection etc. 
www.ncregions.org/ 

North Carolina Department of Transportation Enhancements Program  
www.ncdot.org/financial/fiscal/Enhancement/ 

North Carolina Rural Economic Development Center, Inc.: The Rural Center is 
dedicated to the development of innovative strategies to improve the lives of rural North 
Carolinians, with a special focus on economic opportunities for citizens with low to 
moderate incomes. 
www.ncruralcenter.org 

NC Small Business & Technology Center: The SBTDC provides management 
counseling and educational services to small and mid-sized businesses throughout North 
Carolina from our 17 offices across the state. 
www.sbtdc.org/ 

North Carolina State Historic Preservation Office 
www.hpo.dcr.state.nc.us/default.htm 



North Carolina State Historic Preservation Office Architectural Survey 
www.hpo.dcr.state.nc.us/bldgsurv.htm 

Partners for Livable Communities 
www.livable.com 

Preservation North Carolina 
www.presnc.org 

Preserve America 
www.preserveamerica.org 

Project for Civic Tourism 
www.civictourism.org 

Project for Public Spaces 
www.pps.org 

Save America’s Treasures  
www.saveamericastreasures.org 

Tourism Cares for Tomorrow  
www.tourismcares.org/  

U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development 
www.hud.gov 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Brownfields Program 
www.epa.gov/swerosps/bf/index.html 

U.S. Small Business Administration 
www.sba.gov 
 
 
Miscellaneous 
As You Sow 
www.asyousow.org 

Ben and Jerry Foundation 
www.benjerry.com/foundation 

Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance: A complete database of all types of available 
U.S. government federal funds and aids and tips for writing grant proposals. 
www.cfda.gov 

The Foundation Center – This organization fosters public understanding of the 
foundation field by collecting, organizing, analyzing, and disseminating information on 
foundations, corporate giving, and related subjects. Their audiences include grantseekers, 
grantmakers, researchers, policymakers, the media, and the general public. 
www.fdncenter.org  

Golden LEAF Foundation 
www.goldenleaf.org 

Google grants 
www.google.com/grants/ 

Home Depot Foundation 
www.homedepotfoundation.org 



Kresge Foundation 
www.kresge.org 

Lowe’s Charitable and Education Foundation 
www.lowes.com/lowes/lkn?action=frameSet&url=apps.bridgetree.com/funding/default.asp 

Merck Family Fund  
www.merckff.org 

NC Center for Non-Profits: The Center offers programming and resources for NC-
based non-profits in North Carolina.  
www.ncnonprofits.org  

W. K. Kellogg Foundation 
www.wkkf.org 

Z Smith Reynolds Foundation 
www.zsr.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


